

## **ASPATRIA TOWN COUNCIL**

## www.AspatriaTownCouncil.co.uk

Correspondence Address: Mrs Kelly Cooper Town Clerk c/o Sunnygarth North Road Aspatria CA7 3AW

Tel: 07716766770

E-Mail: clerk@aspatria-tc.gov.uk

Monday 5<sup>th</sup> September 2022

## NOTICE

The next meeting of Aspatria Town Council is to be held in Aspatria Methodist Church Hall on Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> September 2022 at 7.00 p.m.

## AGENDA

1.	<b>Apologies:</b> To receive and accept apologies and note the reasons for absence.	
2.	Mayors Announcements/Updates:	David King resignation Aspatria Civic Service 11/09/22 Mayor of Allerdale Civic Service 14/08/22 Invite to High Sheriff of Cumbria Judges Service at Carlisle Cathedral 05/10/22 Senior Citizens Trip Clerks October holiday dates
3.	Declarations of Interest: Members are invited to make any declarations of Pecuniary Interest or other Registerable Interest (other than those recorded on their Notification of Pecuniary Interests or other Registerable Interests) relating to any items on the agenda.	
4.	Minutes of Aspatria Town Council Meeting held 19 <sup>th</sup> July 2022: To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the last Aspatria Town Council Meeting held on Tuesday 19 <sup>th</sup> July 2022.	
_		
Э.	Matters arising from Minutes of the last Meeting held Tuesday 19 <sup>th</sup> July 2022.	
6.	Meeting held Tuesday 19th July 2022.	
6. 7.	Meeting held Tuesday 19 <sup>th</sup> July 2022.  Public Participation:  Highways:  To receive for information, reports on	
6. 7.	Meeting held Tuesday 19 <sup>th</sup> July 2022.  Public Participation:  Highways:  To receive for information, reports on issues relevant to the Town from County,	
6. 7.	Meeting held Tuesday 19 <sup>th</sup> July 2022. Public Participation: Highways: To receive for information, reports on issues relevant to the Town from County, District and Independent Councillors:	
6. 7.	Meeting held Tuesday 19 <sup>th</sup> July 2022.  Public Participation:  Highways:  To receive for information, reports on issues relevant to the Town from County,	

10.Park energy bill:	
11. Lawson St Allotments – New ownership:	
12. Financial Matters:	Expenditure and Income Members Schedule for July 2022 and August 2022 Bank Reconciliation for July 2022 and August 2022 Report on EDF energy arrears Payment to council for park boundary fence damage
13. Grant applications:	Wigton Baths Funding
14. Website update:	
<ol> <li>Brandraw Toilets – signage &amp; energy bills:</li> </ol>	
16. Cooperative:	Cllr Alan Reay
17. Modifications to Library:	
18. Monument Cleaning:	
19. Queen St car park toilets:	
20. Jubilee Walk footpath:	
21. Tunnel Bridge car park:	N. C. C. L.C.
22. Parks & Allotments:	Next meeting date. New mower service Bench installation Hedge cutting quotes Outgang Road – Tivoli Play inspection
23. Anti-social behaviour:	
24. Christmas light event & Senior Citizens Christmas treat:	
25. Watering of flowers:	
26. Park	Changing Rooms charge Rebound wall – Cllr Thurlow Compound – Cllr McRea
27. Schedule of Correspondence, Notices and Publications: To receive a schedule of correspondence, notices and publications received since the last meeting.	
28. Applications for Development:	Mr Davidson – Red Lion application
29. Items submitted by members:	
30. Items for the next meeting:	
31. Confidential items:	
32. The next Meeting of Aspatria Town Council will take place on Tuesday 18 <sup>th</sup> October at 7.00 p.m.	

Signed	Kel	ly (	Coo	per	(Town	C	lerl	K)
--------	-----	------	-----	-----	-------	---	------	----